From: GBaker [GBaker@jeffparish.net]

Sent: 06/25/2009 1:35 PM

To: APacaccio

Subject: RE:

Attachments: 2009TarponRodeoListMerged.doc

| used the same address label that we have used in the past, Avery 5160. Call if you have any
problems.

Gwen Baker, Sr. Systems Analyst
Jefferson Parish G.1.S. Department
Yenni Building, Suite 700

Office: 736-6586

Fax: 736-6123

From: APacaccio

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 11:46 AM
To: GBaker

Subject: FW:

Gwen — can you print this in label form for me - if it is not too much hassle?
Thanks -

Angela M. Pacaccio

Executive Assistant

Special Projects for the Parish President
Office of the ®Parish President

Office: (504) 736-6418

Fax; (504) 736-6638
apacaccio@jeffparish.net

OQuMission Is:
"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: Gina Cumpsten [mailto:GinaC@ottocandies.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 8:38 AM

To: APacaccio

Subject: RE:




Here’s the list, let me know if you need anything else.

From: APacaccio [mailto:APacaccio@jeffparish.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 5:47 PM

To: P B Candies

Cc: Gina Cumpsten

Subject:

Hey — can you have someone send me the data base for the mailing list? Chris
wants to do a mailing from our list.

Thanks -

Angela M. Pacaccio

Executive Assistant

Special Projects for the Parish President
Office of the ®Parish President

Office: (504) 736-6418

Fax; (504)736-6638
apacaccio@jeffparish.net

Oufdfissiba Is:

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."




